Stephen Day

From: Stephen Day
Sent: Monday, 27 January 2025 9:03 am

To:
Cc: Ric Cullinane; Doug Macredie
Subject: RE: Name of you Crown agency

Tena koe [N

Thank you for your request for information on 18 January 2025. Apologies for the slow reply. | was on leave
last week and have only just seen it now.

Our Crown agency has not received a directive from our Minister to change our name. The current name was
designed following direction from an independent review of our governing legislation, and was done in
consultation with a wide range of stakeholders and our responsible Minister. Anecdotally, it has been
favourably commented on by many people, enabling us to better connect with people we work with to
support public outdoor access.

Regards

Stephen

Stephen Day
Kaiwhakahaere Whakapa | Communications Manager
+64 278158552

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the
addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify us by return email immediately with the subject heading “Received in error”, then delete the
email and destroy any copies of it. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or
any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. Herenga a Nuku
Aotearoa cannot guarantee that email communications are secure or error-free, as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, amended, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses.

From: info <info@herengaanuku.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, 24 January 2025 12:05 pm

To: Stephen Day <stephen.day@herengaanuku.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: Name of you Crown agency



From:
Sent: Saturday, 18 January 2025 6:16 am
To: info <info@herengaanuku.govt.nz>

cc I

Subject: Name of you Crown agency

Good morning team,

Can you please advise when in 2025 you will change your name into English first as directed by the coalition
government for all crown agencies that principally deal with English speaking New Zealanders?

Regards



